
 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR 

SERVICES FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 
RFP No. 23-55 Student Transportation Services 

 

DATE:     April 12, 2023 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Included are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 

of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 

the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 

changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 

 

If you plan to hand deliver your RFP submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 

1st floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 

accepted. 

 

Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 

concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Director of Purchasing by email at 

purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS/MODIFICATIONS 

 

This addendum incudes the Pre-Bid Opening Statement and Sign-In Sheet, minutes from the meeting, a revised 

RFP Offer Form, and additional route information. 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

By:  Dane Youngblood 

Director of Purchasing 

  

mailto:purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com


 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

 Below are questions and responses from the Tuesday, April 4, 2023 Pre-Bid Meeting. 

 

1. What is the purpose and duration of this contract? 

a. Nineteen of our elementary schools voted to extend their school day.  Our current route schedule 

will not accommodate the new bell times.  We currently have funding secured for the 2023-2024 

school year, but may continue at some schools for an additional one or two years. 

 

2. Will the District do the routing? 

a. No. 

 

3. Will route counts be the same as they are now? 

a. Yes, that is very likely. 

 

4. Would it be acceptable to combine routes? 

a. Yes. 

 

5. Would it be okay to share buses and/or drivers with other school Districts? 

a. Yes, equipment and drivers may be shared with other Districts.  However, routes themselves 

shall not be shared with students from other Districts. 

 

6. Does the District have any interest in evaluating current RPS routes? 

a. No, not at this time. 

 

7. Would the District consider accelerating the timeline for award of the RFP. 

a. Yes, our recommendation will not go to the April 25, 2023 Board meeting. 

 

8. Does the District have buses or space? 

a. No. 

 

9. Are we expected to pick up kids within a half block? 

a. Students living more than .2 miles from the school should be included in the routes. 

 

10. If a facility is created in Rockford would the District expect maintenance? 

a. Yes, however the District may be able to provide maintenance to be credited to our invoices. 

b. A local facility is not required to fulfill this contract. 

 

11. Whose radio would be utilized? 

a. The contractor’s radio will be utilized. 

 

12. (RPS question) Any other challenges we should consider? 

a. Short timeframe for implementation. 

b. Availability of buses and drivers. 

 

13. How many bus driver vacancies does RPS currently have? 

a. About 35. 

 

14. Could we get information regarding current routes?  Specifically number of kids per route, live time per 

route.  Maybe even directions though not sure if that is needed? 



 

a. Rout information is included in this addendum.  Student data will be provided in an Excel file to 

those who attended the pre-bid meeting via email. 

 

15. Could there be slight modifications of school times if that allowed pairing and reduction in buses/drivers 

needed?  If so, how much? 

a. No, we will not be able to accommodate different school times. 



ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 RFP 23-55 Student Transportation Services 

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
April 4, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.  

 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE OPENING STATEMENT 

 

 

Welcome to the mandatory pre-bid conference for RFP 23-55 Student Transportation Services for the 
Rockford Public Schools. 
 
The purpose of this meeting is to receive input, comments, questions, clarifications and suggested 
changes relative to this solicitation. As a reminder, the only acceptable changes to the Bid/RFP are 
formal Addenda published by the RPS Purchasing department. Additionally, the Addendum may 
address other issues identified by the School District. 
 
The goal of today’s meeting is to increase your knowledge of the solicitation as it is written and 
provide an information mechanism in which you may advise the School District of any changes it 
should make. Consequently, any changes you wish the Rockford Public Schools to consider must be 
submitted in writing to the Purchasing department before the deadline as expressed in the solicitation. 
 
We will try to answer as many of the questions as possible. If we cannot answer a question today, we 
will defer that answer to the published Addendum. Additionally, minutes from this pre-bid conference 
will be published in the Addendum. 
 

➢ Bid Opening is scheduled for April 20, 2023 at 2:00 pm Rockford Board of Education, 6th floor 
Conference Room. Late bids will not be accepted. Faxed or emailed bids will not be accepted. 
 

➢ Board Approval May 23, 2023. 
 

➢ Bid RFI Procedures – All written correspondence during the bid process MUST be sent to Dane 
Youngblood, Director of Purchasing, via email at PurchasingDeptStaff@rps205.com.  Last RFI 
will be accepted until April 11, 2023 at 12 pm. Last addendum will be issued by April 13, 2023 
at 4:30 pm. 
 

➢ Addenda will be emailed to all attendees at the pre-bid conference, posted on the RPS website 
and Bonfire. 
 

➢ PLEASE reference the REQUIRED FORMS CHECK LIST for all documents that must be 
submitted with your bid offer form. All forms must be properly completed, signed and submitted 
or your bid will be deemed non-responsive.  

 
 
 

  






































































































































































